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ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

 
Solicitation: RFP 1100 EAL3010      Addendum No: 2 Date of Addendum:  January 15, 2020  

 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:  
 
I. Clarification:  

I.1 Section 0500, 2- Purpose has been changed to remove the following language: 

Pre-planning services under this Contract include assigning work to and performing quality audits of third 
parties under contract with Austin Energy, therefore the City will not consider the Contractor or any 
companies with a financial relationship to the Contractor, for award of VM (i.e. trim) contracts on the 
Austin Energy Distribution electrical facilities, for the term of the Contract.  This exclusion is in place to 
prevent an actual or perceived conflict of interest and ensure high quality outcomes of Austin Energy’s 
Vegetation Management Program, including public safety and electric reliability.     

 

I.2 The City replaces its previous response to question I.5, published on Addendum No. 1:  

Question I.5: Section 0500, 2.- Purpose states that “the City will not consider the Contractor or 
any companies with a financial relationship to the Contractor, for award of vegetation 
management contracts on the Austin Energy Distribution electrical facilities”.  Does this include 
the Street Light contract? 

II. Question: 

II.1 Section 0500, 2.- Purpose states that “the City will not consider the Contractor or any 
companies with a financial relationship to the Contractor, for award of vegetation 
management contracts on the Austin Energy Distribution electrical facilities”.  Does this 
include the Street Light contract? 

Per Clarification I.1 above, this section has been removed from Section 0500, Scope of Work. 

II.2 Does the City consider separate entities of a company as a financial relationship? 

Per Clarification I.1 above, this section has been removed from Section 0500, Scope of Work. 

II.3 Per Section 0500, 2, B, vi. Vegetation Suppression: Integrated VM using a directed, 
herbicide application to control vegetation for maintenance of the Owner’s electrical 
system.  Does the Contractor need to provide herbicide and spray equipment? 
No, the pre-planner will not be performing these services, but it may be included in their 
planning process.   

III. Additional Information:  
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III.1 The attendance log from the Pre-Proposal Meeting held on January 7, 2020 is attached as it 
was inadvertently left off Amendment 1. 

III.2 Section 0500 has been replaced with Version 1.2. 
 

IV. Extension: 
IV.1 The proposal due date and time is hereby extended until Tuesday, January 28, 2020 at 2:00pm 

CST. 
IV.2 The proposal opening date and time is hereby extended until Tuesday, January 28, 2020 at 

3:00pm CST. 

V. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY:  
 
__________________________  __________________________  ________________ 
Name     Authorized Signature   Date 
 

 
 

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY 
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 



 

 

PURCHASING OFFICE MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET 

Solicitation Description: RFP 1100 EAL3010 Meeting Date: January 7, 2020, 10:00am CST 

Purchasing Office Point of Contact: Liz Lock 
Place/Room: TLC, 721 Barton Springs Road, Austin, TX 78704, Assembly 
Room 130 

Please Print Legibly 

Name Company/Agency/Dept. Phone Email Address 

Have you or do you 
expect to receive 
compensation for 
this meeting from 
your organization? 

Steve White Unity Contracting Services 512-658-8388 urbanite@hotmail.com 
12926 Lowden Ln, 78652  

  Yes       No 
 

Dave Robinson Asplundh Tree 304-650-6284 drobinson@asplundh.com 
621 Diamond Cut Dr, 
Corpus Christi, 78409 

 
  Yes       No 

 

Joe Rodriguez Asplundh Tree 832-302-6553 Jrodriguezk19@asplundh.com 
621 Diamond Cut Dr, 
Corpus Christi, 78409 

 
  Yes       No 

 

Rachelle Delouis COA- SMBR 512-974-1295 Rachelle.delouis@austintexas.gov 
4201 Ed Bluestein  

  Yes       No 
 

Adam Warf ECI 919-906-7016 awarf@eci-consulting.com 
3832 Buck Island Rd, 
Charlotsville, VA 22905 

 
  Yes       No 

 

Jerry Black Wright 515-709-0419 jblack@wrighttree.com 
  

  Yes       No 
 

Alejandro Reyes Wright Tree 512-426-9825 areyes@wrighttree.com 
  

  Yes       No 
 

Ulices Jimenez Unity Contractor 512-848-0731 UJ.tree@gmail.com 
Hwy 290  

  Yes       No 
 

Joe Osborne AE 405-465-5621  
  

  Yes       No 
 

Patrick Carter Unity Contractor Svcs 512-926-8065 lenzyucs@swbell.net 
Austin  

  Yes       No 
 

Joe Partridge Wright 512-269-1479 jpartridge@wrighttree.com 
5811 Colton Rd, 78719  

  Yes       No 
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Please Print Legibly 

Name Company/Agency/Dept. Phone Email Address 

Have you or do you 
expect to receive 
compensation for 
this meeting from 
your organization? 

Michael Roche AE X6161 Michael.Roche@austinenergy.com 
  

  Yes       No 
 

Andy Lenzy Unity Contractor Svcs 512-926-8065 lenzyucs@swbell.net 
Austin  

  Yes       No 
 

Elizabeth Corey AE 512-322-6531 Elizabeth.Corey@austinenergy.com 
TLC  

  Yes       No 
 

DeJuan Brown Purch   
TLC  

  Yes       No 
 

Terry Nicholson Purch 322-6586 Terry.Nicholsen@austintexas.gov 
  

  Yes       No 
 

Michael Sultan Davey Resource Group 214-605-2660 Michael.sultan@davey.com 
  

  Yes       No 
 

Amelie Gonzalez-Flores COA-AE-BDCC 512-322-6169  
  

  Yes       No 
 

Liz Lock COA-FSD 512-322-6251 Liz.Lock@austintexas.gov 
TLC  

  Yes       No 
 

Josh Beaver CNUC 423-645-0557 
 
jbeaver@cnutility.com 

  
  Yes       No 

 

Mark Harwick CNUC 775-303-7344 mharwick@cnutility.com 
  

  Yes       No 
 

Matt Searels CNUC 844-764-2682 msearels@cnutility.com 
  

  Yes       No 
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Name Company/Agency/Dept. Phone Email Address 

Have you or do you 
expect to receive 
compensation for 
this meeting from 
your organization? 

Jason Sellers Edko,LLC 386-854-0029 Jason.sellers@edkollc.com 
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